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June 20, 2019 
 
 
Charles Cook  
FEMA R6 
Floodplain Management & Insurance  
800 N. Loop 288 
Denton, TX 76209-3698 
 
 
RE: City of Albuquerque’s Community Assistance Visit (CAV) 
  
 
Dear Mr. Cook:  
 
In the letter dated May 13, 2019, there were three items which the City needed to provide.  These 
items are as follows: 
 

 Provide an elevation certificate or documentation substantiating compliance with FDPO 
for 8923 Signal Avenue. 

 Provide an elevation certificate or documentation substantiating compliance with FDPO 
for 8927 Signal Avenue. 

 Provide permit substantiating compliance with FDPO, compliance with 
44CFR60.3(c)(10), and community higher standards related to arroyo proximity for 
Signal Avenue Subdivision retaining wall. 

 
In response to the letter, please see the attached elevation certificate for 8923 Signal Avenue, the 
attached elevation certificate for 8927 Signal Avenue, and the Floodplain Development 
Application and Permit for the Signal Avenue Subdivision retaining wall. The as-built Grading 
and Drainage Plan is also attached to show that the retaining wall for the Signal Avenue 
Subdivision was in compliance with this Communities standard for developments near arroyos. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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